
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sawyer, Mark 
16 June 2017 08:12 
Flight, Doug 
RE: Automatic reply: Fire 

Extremely fluid and will call when poss. 

Mark 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: Doug Flight [Doug.Flight@londoncouncils.gov.uk] 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 08:08 A M GMT Standard Time 
To: Sawyer, Mark 
Cc: O'Brien, John 
Subject: FW: Automatic reply: Fire 

To see, below, Laura's line on housing support for K & C , which Elly will use with housing colleagues in the boroughs. 

Do you anticipate any LLAG calls this moming to coordinate the approach? 

Original Message 
From: "Eloise Shepherd" <Eloise. Shepherd(@,londoncouncils. gov.uk> 
Sent: 16/06/2017 07:32 
To: "John O'Brien" <John.O'Brien@londoncouncils.gov.uk>; "Doug Flight" <Doug.Flight(@londoncouncils.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Fire 

Hi Doug - 1 have heard from Laura as expected: 

"We have two teams working flat out on a) emergency hotel accommodation, b) auditing offers of more long term 
accommodation that have been given by HA's and boroughs and then matching when we know who we need to house. 

We are working through this and i f we need assistance in terms of voids properties we can offer families who have been made 
homeless as a result of the fire then we will be in touch with boroughs who have offered directly and through London Council's. 

We can't say anything further at the present time but will feedback more next week." 

Happy to front this message at today's meet and with the GLA. 

Mark 

Regards 

Doug 
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Best, 

Ey 

Lly 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: John O'Brien 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 7:23:08 PM 
To: Eloise Shepherd 
Subject: Automatic reply: Fire 

Thank you for TOu^mai^^m away from the office on Friday 16th June. I f your message is urgent, please contact my office -
June Morse o f l I or email iune.morse(@londoncouncils.gov.uk. 

John O'Brien 
Chief Executive 
THIS E-MAIL AND A N Y ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND M A Y BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. Ifyou are 
not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. I f you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. 
Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual 
relationship with London Councils unless specifically indicated othenvise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a London 
Councils authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by London Councils. 
A l l e-mail through the London Councils gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. A l l liability for errors and viruses is 
excluded. Please note that in so far as London Councils falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: www.londoncouncils.gov.uk 

Thank you 
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